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From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Recent Photos From You
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:35:58 AM

Both 181 Gordon (c. 1940) AND 273 Grove (c. 1939) were built by Israel and Ethel Altman. They
occupied 181 Gordon themselves, and another part of the Altman family lived at 273 Grove Street.
 
In 1950, both houses had work done. There are specific mentions of the porch enclosure and bump
out about Gordon Street in 1950, but the mentions of the work at 273 Grove Street refers only to an
“addition” to the house. But, the two houses have identical interior details like shelves and doors in
that front room. So, I have to think that both houses had identical alterations in 1950.
 
Sam Altman identified the mystery house as his parents’, but he might not have even known that his
parents had built the Grove Street house at all. So, since the houses were identical twins, he might
easily have given a false identification!
 
I’m going to go check the houses out this weekend and hopefully be able to match up the location of
the joints in the brickwork to one or the other!
 

From: Kevin R. Eberle 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:08 AM
To: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: RE: Recent Photos From You
 
I just realized that the photo of 181 Gordon COULD be 273 Grove Street as well. Those were
identical houses when they were built. I need to do some more sleuthing before either address is
used!
 

From: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:55 AM
To: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>
Subject: Recent Photos From You
 

Let me know what you think about these records for the new photos you’ve sent.  I haven’t gotten
to those 1976 slides yet but will work on the ones I’m keeping in the next few days.
 
40 Dunnemann
Tuxbury Lumber/Unidentified Street
Hampton Park Terrace?
 
Thanks again for sending them!!
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Karen
 

  Karen Brickman Emmons

  Archivist/Librarian
  kemmons@historiccharleston.org
  843.724.8490
   Donate. Engage. Explore.
 

      
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission,
dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the
sender and delete the material from all computers in which it resides. Internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept
responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that
have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy
version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.
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